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Connecticut Siting Council
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New Britain, CT 06051

Scheduling Request: Docket 378
Dear Council:

The undersigned is presently scheduled to make the lead oral argument in a
constitutional case before the New York State Court of Appeals on Tuesday, June 2, 2009
at 2:00 p.m, '

I have invested many hours preparing for cross examination of the applicant's
consultants, primarily on technical issues, on behalf of our client Concerned Residents of
Warren and Washington [CROWW]. Because the proceedings on May 21, 2009 did not
reach CROWW's opportunity to conduct cross examination, I respectfully request that
CROWW's cross-examination be postponed until the first scheduled Council meeting
following June 2, to permit me to fulfill my professional obligations.

This request is simply to adjust the program slightly to accommodate the best
interests of our client. It will not cause any prejudice to the applicant, who is obligated to
be present throughout the course of the hearing.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully,

Counsel pro hac vice
to CROWW
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